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Sent from my iPad

On 24 Now 2021, at 1225, Planning <planning @nonhyorkimoors 0rg k> wrote

NYMNPA
14/12/2021



mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
w.strangeway
Stamp


Dear Mr Pickering

ook forward to hearing from you.
Yours sincerely

Nrs Wendy Strangeway

Planning Administration Team Leader
North York Moors Natonal Park Authority
The 016 Vicarage

Bondgate.

Helmsley
sp

Tel: 01439 772569 - dirct dial

‘e nonhyorkmons org.uc

Please note that my working hours ae:
Monday and Wednesday Sam - 3pm
Tuesday, Thursday and Frday 8.30am - Spm

om: David Picering
Sent: 16 November 2021 12:41

To: lanning <planning@northyorkmoors org k>
Subjec:Re: NYM/2021/088/NEW,

asteer

Sentfrom my iPad

On 15 Nov 2021, 3t 1256,

Reference: NYMI202110897INEW.
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Kindregarts
Chris France

s France
Diecior of Planring
Nori Vork Moors Nailonsl Park Auhorty
The O1d Vicarage

Bondgate.
Helmsley, York Y02 58P
Tel- 01439 772700
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Caroline Bell

From:

Sent: 07 November 2021 15:43
To: Planning

Subject: New CVC

Hello my name is David Pickering Fyling Park Farm Fylingdales Whitby YO22 4QF

My Daughter Hazel Harding also at this address as bought the building plot at Egton from Mulgrave Estate your no
NYM/2021/0208/FL she has asked me to manage the build for her.

We have got permission from the Highways for the access and have found an approved contractor to put in the
concrete pad and dropped kerb as your plan (hopes to get it done before Christmas)

I see you need plans of the floor levels eves and ridge hight from an offsite datum point

Before we can proceed I will attempt to attach them to this email.

with regard to the square meter sample wall I would appreciate a little guidance we really like the relevantly new
houses as you come into Egton from guisborough road Dringstone Hartoft say they can supply stone like that I realise
you can’t approve before we build the sample wall but are we on the right track. Regards Dave

NYMNPA
08/11/2021
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